
From: David Laliberte  

Sent: 06 January 2010 15:49 
To: Victor Corcoran 

Cc: Ritch, Anthony; Jan Tjernell; Raul Nicholson-Coe; Nelson, Derrick; Fijman, Martin; Morris-
Gillespie, Christine; Vandendries, Frans; Nadine Ramsay; Woollard, Jayne; David Archbold; Mark 

Connors; Jasper Mikkelsen 

Subject: FW: Digicel & Lime Interconnection Agreement Dispute  

 
Dear Mr. Corcoran, 
 
Thank you for your letter of today’s date.  In answer to your question, please note that section 
79(3) of the ICTA Law states that a licensee may apply for reconsideration “within fourteen days 
of receipt of the decision and written reasons”.  In the present case, the Authority’s decision and 
reasons were sent, and presumably received by Digicel, on 24 December 2009.   Therefore, the 
period to apply for reconsideration will expire within 14 days of this decision, i.e. on 7

th
 January 

2009. 
 
I have copied LIME on this correspondence and I would ask that you please do the same for all 
future correspondence relating to this dispute. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
David Laliberté 
General Counsel & Head of Licensing and Compliance  
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
PO Box 2502, 3rd Floor, Alissta Towers 
85 North Sound Road, George Town 
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1104 
�   Phone: (345) 746-9610 
�   Cell: (345) 525-2506 
�  Fax: (345) 945-8284 
�   E-mail: david.laliberte@icta.ky 

�    Web: http://www.icta.ky  
Linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/in/davidlaliberte 

 
This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If the reader is not the intended recipient or its agent, be 
advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any of its content is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail without retaining or printing a copy. Thank you. 

 
 

 

From: Nadine Ramsay [mailto:Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 06 January, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: David Archbold 

Subject: Digicel & Lime Interconnection Agreement Dispute  

Dear Mr. Archbold, 
 
Please see attached letter for your attention. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Nadine Ramsay | Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer| Digicel Cayman Ltd | Cayman Financial Centre, 36A Dr Nadine Ramsay | Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer| Digicel Cayman Ltd | Cayman Financial Centre, 36A Dr Nadine Ramsay | Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer| Digicel Cayman Ltd | Cayman Financial Centre, 36A Dr Nadine Ramsay | Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer| Digicel Cayman Ltd | Cayman Financial Centre, 36A Dr 
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Notice of Confidentiality: 
 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed 
and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
responding to this email and then delete it from your system. 

 


